PLYMPTON BOARD OF HEALTH	OPEN MEETING NOTES September 12	, 2017	Next Meeting 926/17 @ 5:00 PM
Present/Absent	Present/Absent Present/Absent		Place: BOH Office, Town House
Chair: Arthur Morin, Jr. P	Health Agent: Cathleen Drinan, RS	P	
Clerk: Harry Weikel, Jr. P			
Brad Cronin A	Administrative Assistant: Cathleen Ferguson	P	
TOPIC/AGENDANAME & ADDRESS			
ASSESSOR'S MAP - BLOCK - LOT	PROBLEM/DISCUSSION		FINDINGS/RECOMMENDATIONS
Call to Order 5:05 p.m.	Minutes of July 25, 2017		Approved.
OLD BUSINESS			
22 Grove Street (M1-B4-L14)	Update on failed system.		Resident continues to use transfer station weekly. No update
			on plans to repair septic system.
4 Mayflower Road (M17-B5-L6)	Update on trash problem		No update.
44 Prospect Road (M20-B1-L3)	Update on illegal trash dumping		Rehab work is beginning.
159 Center Street (M11-B1-L7)	Update		Property still vacant.
157 Center Street (M11-B1-L6)	Update		Arraignment scheduled for September 18. Chairman
			and Health Agent will attend. Board Member Cronin submitted
			additional comments, which will be discussed at the next meeting.
162 Contra Street (MIL BL LOA)	TV- 1-4-		No. and dec
163 Center Street (M11-B1-L9A)	Update		No update.
41 Ring Road (M8-B2-L1A&1B)	New Septic System		System being installed.
g (Transport		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
0 Lake Street (M2-B2-L19)	New Septic System		Waiting for installer to pick up plan
			<u> </u>
200 Center Street (M11-B2-L13)	Large Event Permit for 2017		Motion to approve Large Event Permit. Voted 2-0.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING	PAGE TWO	9/12/201
67 Pleasant Street (M22-B1-L2)	Repair of Septic System	Waiting for As Built.
46 Pin - P - 1 (M0 P1 I 10P)	Province for a tile and the	Police in cultural
46 Ring Road (M8-B1-L12D)	Repair of septic system	Being installed.
109 Pleasant Street (M22-B1-L10)	Repair of septic system	Waiting for plan.
NEW BUSINESS		
59 Parsonage Road (M21-B3-L10)	Certificate of Vote and Release	Email forwarded to town counsel re: document.
5 Palmer Road (M17-B2-L16)	Septic System	Questions about design flow capacity of system. BOH will
		researcg and send letter of reply.
53 Mayflower Road (M17-B6-L9)	Request for perc	Not scheduled.
0 Ring Road (M7-B4-L6&6)	Request for perc	Not scheduled.
0 Palmer Road (M6-B1-L3)	Request for perc	Perc completed 9/9/17.
0 Cedar Street (M15-B1-L9)	Request for perc	Scheduled for week of 9/18.
97 Pleasant Street (M22-B1-L6)	Upgrade Septic System	Motion made to approve plan # 1191. Voted 2-0 to approve.
		Motion made to approve variance for an SAS 163 feet from
		existing wells instead of 200 feet. Voted 2-0 to approve.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING	PAGE THREE	9/12/2017
Mail		Reviewed.
Bills/Warrants		Signed.
Administrative Updates/New Business		
55 Upland Road	Complaint about rats	A member of the BOH inspected property. No evidence of
		rats. Owners still continuing remediation.
Health Agent	Letter of resignation received from Health Agent	Health Agent will resign position as of September 18th. Board
		Member Brad Cronin submitted his thoughts on creating a new
		job description, etc. Will add item to next Agenda for 9/26.
		Motion made to appoint Cathy Drinan as Assistant Health Agent.
		Voted 2-0 to appoint beginning 9/18.
Selectmen's Meeting 9/18/17	The Board of Health has been invited to attend meeting	BOH will file Notice of Meeting for 9/18/17.
Adjournment		Motion to Adjourn. Voted 2-0. Adjourned at 6:47 p.m.